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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC ) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3.The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise discretion, were
satisfied.

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

e ————

m 4. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance
with 10 CFR 19.11. (Violations and Corrective Actions)

1. 10 CFR 20.1802 requires, in part, that the licensee shall control and maintain constant surveillance of licensed material thatis ina
controlled or unrestricted area and that is not in storage.

Contrary to the above, from June 2, 2021 until August 17, 2022, the licensee did not control and maintain constant surveillance of licensed
material that is in a controlled or unrestricted area and that is not in storage at its Milford location. Specifically, the licensee moved into its new
location in Milford, Delaware on June 2, 2021 and did not secure the hot lab door with a lock and the radioactive material was accessible
during office hours.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (NRC Enforcement Paolicy, Section 6.3).
Corrective actions included the licensee installing a lock on the hot lab door on August 17, 2022.

2.10 CFR 35.60(b) requires, in part, that the licensee shall calibrate the instrument used to measure the activity of unsealed byproduct
material in accordance with nationally recognized standards or the manufacturer's instructions.

Contrary to the above, as of June 2, 2021, the licensee did not calibrate the instrument used to measure the activity of unsealed byproduct
material in accordance with nationally recognized standards or the manufacturer’s instructions. Specifically, the licensee moved into its
new location in Milford, Delaware on June 2, 2021, and did not repeat the dose calibrator testing prior to use as required by Appendix G,
Model Procedures for Dose Calibrator Calibration, in NUREG-1556, Volume 9, Rev.3, “Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses —
Program-Specific Guidance About Medical Use Licenses.” The licensee did not perform linearity and accuracy testing until August 3, 2021,
and never repeated the geometry dependence test,

This is a Severity Level IV violation (NRC Enforcement Policy, Section 6.3).

Corrective actions included the licensee performing the dose calibrator's geometry dependence test on October 20, 2022.
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Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date
when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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